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Aarti Singh

From: Uday Pandey <udayp@sketsstudio.com>
Sent: 22 July 2024 11:13
To: Aarti Singh
Cc: Vikas Gupta; Tarun Sharma
Subject: RE: Commercial for Microsoft 365 Licenses 

Dear Aarti, 
 
Greetings! 
 
We approve the commercial terms for the Microsoft 365 license as detailed in your email. Kindly proceed with our renewal process. Our current license 
will expire on 26th July, so please ensure the renewal is completed before this date. Below are our account details: 
 
Name: SKETS Studio Pvt Ltd 
Tenant ID: 81776d4b-5ccc-4841-9790-d7a382e218fc 
Primary Domain: sketsxr.com 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Regards, 
Uday Pandey 
9718387731 
 
From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:33 PM 
To: Uday Pandey <udayp@sketsstudio.com> 
Cc: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Commercial for Microsoft 365 Licenses  
 

[EXTERNAL SENDER] Be cautious of attachments & links. 

Dear Uday Sir, 
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Greetings.! 
 
As discussed, please find the commercial for Microsoft 365 license below : 
 

 
 

Terms and Conditions to the Contract:- 
 
 Payment: Within 30 Days. Payments have to be made by pay order/ cheque favoring "Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited" Payable in Noida. 
 Order to be sent at aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com 
 Delivery: Within 2-5 days against PO. 
 Annual Commitment Note: -  
 License deletion will not be applicable with the Annual Commitment option.   
 License addition can be done at any time with Annual Commitment 
 Support: Claritus Standard support is included in above pricing. 
 Validity: 1 week. 
 All Taxes are extra as applicable. 
 GSTIN: 09AACCC3838K1ZF 

 
 
For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact. 
 
Regards, 
 
Aarti Singh | Corporate Account Manager  
M: +91 9560344771 
E: aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com 
W: www.claritusconsulting.com 
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